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Should be made to keep hi. ‘^loultural land. In^the^ ^ 
hlgheat Posa^î1t*t^*e°îUoh1îlnda contribute what they

«“«“«s °f “• “ui" • a,p"°-
dents.

let is necessary to do what^y Uf ianda to which you
be done to faoillSAt Indian save for his leek
refer. Af, on the °*aer ha , llshes to teke advantage of 
of Inclination to try simply wis profit fromthis type of ««^^u^w^U for lt hl. «plication 
the lands he ^°^*"^h^uidnot reo.lVe your support a. 
for permission to rent aho your duty to forward
Agent, and while It we“^a.*_îlc Jlii ^d complete report 
It, It •houldJ**J°I7*n<i This the Superintendent General 
îSd.n"l"d00trf«aîî°.B^nc: m Caching a declalon.

of this letter will go forward to Mr.° will In the main confira theA. oopyChristianson, who l am sure 
statements made herein#

Yours truly, à

D,J. Allan, Superintendent, 
Reserves and Trusts#
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